

From: Stephen Brundage

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: March 21, 2012

Subject: FCC File# 0205-EX-ST-2012

Message:

Good afternoon,

I am Charles Robinson, Sr. Consultant with The Digital Decision, LLC. I have been tasked with submission of the Pilot STA application for Fairfax County Virginia.

In reference to the email received regarding needed information for FCC File# 0205-EX-ST-2012,

1. The ERP designated point of contact is the same as the administrative contact. I believe that there was a checkbox on the application if they were the same, but it wasn't functioning.

Stephen L. Brundage
Director of Communication Technologies and Regional Initiatives
12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 361
Fairfax, Virginia 22035

703.324.2398 (w)
703.475.7507 (c)
703.324.4017 (f)
Steve.brundage@fairfaxcounty.gov

2. Fairfax County intends to utilize only the D-Block Spectrum for the Pilot STA. The frequencies of the corresponding antennae have been updated in the application to reflect only the D-Block Spectrum (758-762 MHz).

If this rectifies the application issues, please respond with confirmation.

Thanks and best regards,
Charles

Charles W. Robinson
Sr. Consultant, The Digital Decision, LLC
crobinson@thedigitaldecision.com
(412) 427-6956 Cell